Lopas, Sarah

Subject: FW: NRC Hearing 6/17/10 Statements

From: Maurice Barnett

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 3:47 PM
To: Lopas, Sarah

Subject: NRC Hearing 6/17/10 Statements

Ms. Sarah Lopas
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Atlanta, SC

Dear Ms. Lopas,

Attached are two statements that | made at the NRC Hearing in Gaffney, SC on June 17, 2010 for the League of Women
Voters of Henderson County, North Carolina and the Four Seasons Sierra Committee of Hendersonville, North Carolina.

Barbara A. Barnett
Hendersonville, NC 28791



ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT TO THE NRC
FR DOC 2010-12372 FILED 5-21-10

RE: THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION GRANTING LICENSES TO
DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE THE LEE
NUCLEAR REACTOR ON THE BROAD RIVER NEAR GAFFNEY, S.C.

My name is Barbara Barnett, Chair of the Four Seasons Sierra Committee of Henderson
County, N.C. 2.3 million people living within a 50 mile radius of the plant would be
endangered because the nuclear industry has not met its goals of producing cheap, clean
and safe energy.

Nuclear power is a very costly enterprise, in fact, nuclear power would cost twice as
much as renewable energy sources, €.g., solar, wind and geothermal power. Nuclear
power is capital intensive and funding is elusive because financial investors find nuclear
power a very risky venture, as does the insurance industry who will not indemnify them,
therefore, the only alternative is government subsidies. All costs are not included in the
industry estimate of $11 billion, e.g., mining of uranium, transportation of uranium,
enrichment plants, subsidy for construction, the temporary disposal of waste, the
permanent disposal site, monitoring the Lee reactor, indemnifying the plant, dismantling
and burial of the reactor.

Water is an issue. Droughts and heat waves cause nuclear reactors to be unreliable and
inoperable because federal regulations require plants to shut down when water
temperatures reaches 90 degrees. The TVA shut down a Brown’s River nuclear plant
because of overheated water in the Tennessee River. Ken Clark of the NRC said “Such
shutdowns occurred elsewhere”. The Lee plants cannot function without 50 million
gallons of water a day from the Broad River and 35 million gallons would evaporate from
the cooling towers. Nuclear Reactors would consume four times as much water as all
public and industrial users in Cherokee County combined (Duke Energy License
Application Environmental Report Sec. 2.3.2). In the summer South Carolina is hot and
humid with daytime temperatures averaging near 90 degrees and have reached 100
degrees.

Waste is an issue. The permanent storage of radioactive waste remains unsolved
regardless of the passage of federal legislation. It remains a political issue. The Four
Seasons Sierra Committee of Henderson County, N.C. believes it would be difficult to
proceed if these issues are not resolved before licensing.
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Barbara A. Barnett, Natural Resources Chair
League of Women Voters of Henderson County
602 Water Oak Lane, Hendersonville, NC 28791



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

My name is Barbara Barnett, Natural Resources Chair of the League of Women Voters of
Henderson County, N.C. 2.3 million people living within a 50 mile radius of the plant
would be endangered because the nuclear industry has not met its goals of producing
cheap, clean and safe energy.

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
regardless of the passage of federal legislation. It remains a political issue. The League
of Women Voters of Henderson County, N.C. believe it would be difficult to proceed if
these issues are not resolved before licensing.

Barbara A. Barnett, Natural Resources Chair
League of Women Voters of Henderson County
602 Water Oak Lane, Hendersonville, NC 28791
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